Folknoll

Old North Rd,
Royston,
HERTS,

SG8 5DT,

UK.

Dear Ben,

Many thanks for providing Manchester United with a suitable solution for the new disabled changing
facility which has been recently installed.

The brief was to install a suitable disabled alarm system which would also incorporate an auto-dialler
to communicate with the facility and have a direct link with the control room.

After contacting Folknoll they were extremely helpful with providing the correct standard equipment
for the facility and also the bespoke analogue auto-dialler. Their experienced technical support also
assisted with relevant wiring diagrams and pre-set the auto-dialler so it was ready to use.

I would recommend this system to anyone considering a similar installation and we will certainly be
using Folknoll in the future.

Regards,

Mark Gyves

Electrical Services Manager
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